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AGENDA: 9/22/98
Sept enber 15, 1998

BOARD OF SUPERVI SORS
County of Santa Cruz
701 ean Street

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE:  AT- LARGE APPO NTMENT TO LONG TERM CARE

| NTERAGENCY  COWM ssl N ( REPRESENTATI VE
OF AREA AGENCY ON AG NG

Dear Menbers of the Board:

| reconmend the appoi ntment of Mtsu Kunagai, Executive Director
of the Seniors Council/Area Agency on Aging, as an at-large
appoi ntee to the Long Term Care |nteragency Conmm ssion, as the
representative of the Area Agency on Aging, for a termto expire
April 1, 2000.

Sincerely,

M W
zt—r K. BEAUTZ, Chairperson

Board of Supervisors

JKB: ted

cc:. Mtsu_ Kunmmgai o
Long Term Care Interagency Conm ssion
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TO: Janet K. Beautz, Chairperson
Board of Supervisors
County of Santa Cruz

FROM: Mitsu Ku‘magai/}gecutive Director
Seniors Council
Area Agency on Aging

SanjBenito & Santa Crut Counties

FOSTER GRANDPARENT/SENIOR COMPANICN PROGRAM
Montereyl San Benito & Santa Cruz Counties

RE: tong Term Care Interagency Commission

At-Large Member

DATE: September 14, 1998
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As per my discussion with Terry Dorsey, this note is

to confirm that Dr.

Mitsu Kumagai, Executive Director , Seniors Council/ Area Agency on Aging,
wilk represent the Area Agency on Aging (if appointed) in filling one of the

vacagl at-large positons.

Thank yau in advance in for considering this appoihtment.

cc  Tepry Dorsey

234 Santa Cruz ..isen  Aptos,
PHONE: AAA ~ (831) 688-0400 OR (831) 476-6033 . FG/SCP
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